


















10. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - MONPAY. MAY 20. 1991 10. 

CHAIRMAN MAJJpy cited an example from last year. He said it pertained to the 
Law Department. The Chairman stated that the Board of Finance had a very 
difficult time with the way the Law Department was being operated, and 
repeatedly called for at least a study of the Law Department, and in reactions ( 
to the calls, and the calls were not obeyed, the Law Department was cut by a 
percentage representing a number of months and the Board stated that they 
anticipated that current spending would be continued for a period of time and 
when the study was done and if it dictated certain things to happen and 
implemented, then the money would be appropriated; in fact, the money was 
placed in the contingency, the study was done and the Board of Finance 
subsequently appropriated the money and sent to the Board of Representatives. 
The Chairman said all this was done without the threat of a lawsuit Dr being 
sued. 

Chairman Malloy said that if history dictates, the Board would be willing to do 
that but if politics of the moment dictate, and unless the veil of a threat of 
the lawsuit is lifted, there is no recourse but to establish the contingency in 
accordance with the guidelines given to the Board by the Mayor and that would 
lead the Board not to designate any money for any particular purpose. 

MR. BOCCUZZI asked if he understood correctly, that money could be put in the 
contingency fund without saying that it has to be used for "a, b, Dr CO? 

CHAIRMAN MALLOY said that if before the mill rate is set, there is an expressed 
willingness to sit down and discuss the issues even after the fact, the Board 
could accomplish those things. The Chairman stated that he knows the Mayor has 
very important issues on his mind and he understands the Mayor's concerns 
regarding his staff, but also, the Board of Finance has concerns about the 
auditors who have been laid off. The Chairman said he understands the Mayor's <= 
concern regarding the garbage pickup but the Mayor appears not to appreciate 
the concern that it take place in the back yard as opposed to the front of the 
yard. The Chairman said he understands the Mayor's concern regarding the 
Purchasing Department but the Mayor appears not to understand the concern of 
the Board regarding a reorganization of the department. The Chairman said if 
there is any bit of evidence that those things can be discussed, there is no 
doubt in his mind that the money can somehow be found to provide the services 
that all of us feel are so important. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said the discussions were very healthy amongst the Boards. 

MR. SCHROPFER said it was true that the Charter allows the Legislative Body to 
act on the Mayor's budget should there be a misfunction or if something goes 
wrong, but to the best of his knowledge, nothing has gone wrong. Mr. Schropfer 
stated that no additional appropriations have been forwarded to either Board, 
thus there is no misstep that he was aware of. Mr. Schropfer said the process 
could have been used but was not. Mr. Schropfer also stated that the budget is 
not called the budget of the "City of Stamford," it is refarred to as 
specifically, the "Mayor's Budget" and that assumes that he will control the 
activities of the only aspect that he has the right to do, which is to add to 
the budget; the Boards do not have those rights and that causes a problem of 
not being able to add line items where, in his personal opinion, all monies 
should be in line items if at all possible. 

( 



• 

( 

o 

l 

11. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. HAY 20. 1991 11. 

HR. SCHRQPFER said that he interpreted the Mayor's point, that a large 
contingency would increase the tax rate. Mr. Schropfer said if the money was 
put on line items, it would still increase the tax rate by the exact same 
amount. 

Mr. Schropfer stated that, in his opinion, there has been a serious problem in 
the city in the last two years that recurred. He said that he would make this 
point at their meeting tomorrow evening that we are failing to recognize that 
the decline in revenues is causing a chaotic situation coming at the end of 
each fiscal year, two years running, because in effect, we have run out of 
money because revenues are not high enough. 

Mr. Schropfer said if a contingency is not set high enough to run the city 
correctly, there will be a third year where additional cuts will have to be 
made on a chaotic and unplanned basis. He said he was deeply concerned with 
the financial planning of the city, and that he will strongly urge the Board of 
Finance that the contingency fund be increased to allow the city to be properly 
managed and run recognizing that revenues will most likely decline rather than 
increase during the next fiscal year. Mr. Schropfer stated that if additional 
monies are put in the contingency for that reason, they could be used for any 
purpose that was determined by the Mayor in terms of his requesting additional 
appropriations that both Boards approved. 

MR. HOGAN said he echoed the sentiments of much that was said. Mr. Hogan said 
the only way out of the situation would be through dialogue between the 
Administration, the Board of Finance and the Board of Representatives. He said 
if the Mayor is extending that invitation, that the Boards should accept his 
invitation to sit down and talk over the critical situation that were are in. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said she usually trys to refrain from any comments, but in this 
instance, she said she disagreed with Mr. Hogan. Ms. Summerville said the 
Board is in dialogue; the Board was called for a special meeting and she did 
not want think that she was called to the meeting to talk to the other members 
with whom she probably will be speaking to each evening of this month. 

Ms. Summerville said that the Boards are in a dialogue and she finds it very 
difficult that someone speaks to her, gives her orders and leaves. Ms. 
Summerville stated that the only way she can communicate with a person is 
verbally or in writing. She said the Boards should not be reprimanded as this 
evening is a representation that the Boards would very much like dialogue. She 
said the Boards are talking to each other and this is a dialogue. 

Ms. Summerville stated that her impression of the "Call" of the meeting was 
that the leader of the city summoned the Board to a meeting; the leader 
addressed the Boards and walked out. She said that she and the Board members 
have been listening and have been willing to listen. She said that she has 
taken a Point of Personal Privilege to say that she really thought the meeting 
would be one giant step in the right direction. She said she was very 
disappointed and asked that the members stop saying that we are not talking 
because we are talking. Ms. Summerville stated that if anyone knows a better 
way, to please tell her. She said that she knew of no other way other to 
settle any confrontation or problem other than having a mediator or sitting 
down and talking. Ms. Summerville stated that she knows that Rep. Hogan means 
well in the comments he made, but the point to bring out is that the Board is 
trying and that she cannot talk to anyone if someone does not want to talk to 
her. Ms. Summerville said she could listen, but we must find a way for those 
who don't want to talk, to talk to the Board. 



12. HINllTES OF SPECIAL HEElING - HONDAY, HAY 20, 1991 12. 

MRS, HELLIS said she resented being asked by the Hayor to do his job. She said 
that the Board has fiscally been responsible with the information given them 
and said now the Hayor is turning around and asking the Board to redo the ( 
budget which basically, is his job to do. 

MRS, HCGRATH said she agreed whole heartedly with Ms. Summerville. She said 
that on Friday evening when a police car drove to her house to deliver a letter 
asking her to attend this meeting, she felt that was more or less a mandatory 
request by the Hayor. She said she had other things to do this evening; she 
has a family and children. She said she came to the meeting in good faith and 
listened to the Hayor and the Hayor walked out. She asked if anyone could 
explain to her why all the members were still sitting at this meeting? She 
said if there was no reason for them to be here, she asked if she could Kove 
for adjournment? 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said Krs. KcGrath could not Kove for adjournnment after she 
has spoken. 

President Goldstein said that she thought the meeting was a good step, and she 
did not want to cast any fingers of guilt or aspersions at anyone who spoke, 
didn't speak, stayed or didn't stay. President Goldstein stated that if the 
art of getting something done is through concillation, this is the first and an 
important step and one that the Board, the Hayor and the Board of Finance has 
encouraged. She said she welcomed it. The President said the next step must 
be for the Board to put back into the city budget some of the critical things 
that were cut, and whether the monies are put back through Section CB-30-12, 
which is a more stringent way of putting funds back because it requires 27 
votes or through the means of a supplemental appropriation which requires a ( 
two-thirds vote. President Goldstein said she believed that the Board of 
Representatives, and the Board of Finance, although not speaking for them, 
would be ready to consider favorably the matters of collections as ralating to 
the ordinance approved last month, the positions in the Hayor's office, the 
horrendous Library cuts, the auditors and the researchers. She said she stood 
ready to meet on any of the matters, and she was sure that her fellow Board 
members, Co-Board members, and the Hayor also stand ready to do the same. She 
said she looks forward to having the exact fiscal requests before the Board 
sometime during the coming week. 

President Goldstein thanked everyone for the time. 

ADJOURNMENT: Upon a motion duly made and Seconded, and Approved by a voice 
vote, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

~-
, 

Sandra Goldstein, President 
21st Board of Representatives 
SG:ak 
Enclosures 

~a,'KacA~ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative 
and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 

Assistant 

( 


